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Administrative Review  
 
Date:   April 20, 2020 
To:   Jason Plourde, Chair, Zoning Board of Adjustment 
From:  Lincoln Daley, Community Development Director 

Subject:  Case #2020-06: Ryan Emerson, 115 Wallingford Road, Milford Tax Map 56, Lot 45-
1 - Special Exception Application  

The applicant is before the Board of Adjustment seeking a SPECIAL EXCEPTION from the Milford 
Zoning Ordinance, Article V, Section 5.04.2.A.7 to allow the construction of an addition to the existing 
single-family house within 14 feet of the 30 foot front dimensional setback within the Residential ‘R’ 
district.in the Residential ‘R’ district. In reviewing the files for this property, I offer the following 
comments: 

1. Existing Conditions: 

a. The subject property is approximately 1.52 acres with more than 200 linear feet of frontage 
on Wallingford Road and in excess of 400 linear feet on the Class VI section of Foster Road.   

b. Access to the property is by way of an existing driveway curb cut on Wallingford Road.   

c. The property is a mixture of wooded and open areas (yard) with a single-family residence 
located on the northwester portion of the lot.  

2. The proposal calls for the construction of a 1,100 square foot (approx.) single-story addition 
consisting of a master bedroom suite and sitting room area. The addition will not serve as an 
accessory dwelling unit. (See attached building plans and elevations)  

3. The proposed addition will be located approximately 14 feet within the front dimensional 
setback of the Class VI portion of Foster Road. (See attached foundation survey and proposed 
building/house layout)  

4. In accordance with Section 5.04.5, structures shall be set back at least 30 feet from the front lot 
line.  Section 5.04.2.A.7 allows a structure within the minimum setback through the issuance of a 
Special Exception.  The Board of Adjustment will evaluate the project based on conditions listed 
in Section 10.02.1 of the Zoning Ordinance.  

Respectfully submitted 

Lincoln Daley 

Cc: file 
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